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‘ the vest, Dr. Frank located $1.05 in loose change and in the pocket immediately to the left she

found a cut piece of sock with no hinge,

Shirts

The outermost shirt was a green herringbone polo shint made by “High Sierra.” The middle shirt
was an olive colored T-shirt (unknown brand) and the inner most shirt was a roval blue “Fruit of
the Loom™ T-shirt. The shirts had been partially cut from the body by medical personnel while
treating Hackett at the scene. A series of small holes were observed on the upper left chest area of
the shirts and were consistent with a gunshot entrance wound on the body below the hole in the
shirts.

Shorts / Underwear / Footwear

Still on the body was a pair of Navy blue shorts made by “High Sierra™ and a pair of dark blue
Hanes Boxer-briefs. Two quarters and 3 *Worther” candies were found in the right rear pocket of
the shorts, Both the shorts and briefs had a small hole on the lower left leg area of the garments.
There was no comesponding wound under the hole in these parments,

Upon removing the shorts and briefs from Hackett's body, Dr. Frank discovered another brass
colored hinge inside of a sock. This contraption consisted of two full (uncut) socks with one sock
containing a piece of sock, which contained the hinge. This contraption was found resting on top
of Hackett’s penis and testicles.

Also on the body was a pair of white athletic socks and black sneaker like shoes.
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VISIBLE INJURIES AND AUTOPSY

Dr. Frank conducted a visual examination of the body to identify and describe the visible injuries.
Dr. Frank began with the upper torso and identified the following:

1)

2)

3)

A gunshot entrance wound on the upper right side of the chest was located. The entry
wound measured 2.5 cm in Jength and 2 cm in height. Dr. Frank used a probe to track
the bullets path through the body. The bullet passed from right to left and entered the
chest through the sternum. Later, during the autopsy, it was discovered that the bullet
perforated the pericardial sac, passed through the right ventricle and lodged in the wall
of the heart. The bullet was located, collected and booked as evidence. | examined the
bullet and it appeared to be the base portion of a jacketed round from an AR-15.

This entrance wound is labeled as #1 on the autopsy diagram.

A gunshot entrance wound on the lower nght abdomen was located. This wound was
round and measured approximately .4 cm. Later, during the autopsy, it was discovered
that after entering the abdomen the bullet fragmented and caused extensive perforations
to the intestines. The bullet fragments were so small that only two very small pieces

were collected.

This entrance wound is labeled as #2 on the autopsy diagram,

A gunshot entrance wound on the right posterior mid-forearm was located. This wound
was also round and measured approximately 4 cm. Dr. Frank tracked the bullets path
through the arm and discovered that it tracked to a massive gaping exit wound on the

inner-forearm area of the right arm. The exit wound was “I” shaped and extensive
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& pieces of muscle and tissue were missing. There was no visible fractures or damage to

the bone structures in the arm. No bullet or fragments were recovered from this wound.
This entrance wound 15 labeled as #3 on the autopsy diagram.

There were other lesser, non-lethal injuries to the body. These injuries consisted of bruises on the
inside elbow of the left arm, a small abrasion to the right wrist, a dark contusion on the right side
of the lower back and several minor abrasions on the knees.

Dir. Frank also noted a small tnangle shaped cut on the underside of the chin. This wound was

accompanied by a larger bruised area around the wound itself. There was also a small cut below
the left eye. There were no other notable injuries found on the body.

AUTOPSY CONCLUSION

The autopsy was completed and Dr. Frank provided me with her findings. Those findings were:

CAUSE OF DEATH: Multiple gunshot wounds.

MANNER OF DEATH: Homicide, shot by law enforcement officers.

The autopsy was completed and [ left the Medical Examiner’s Office.

End of Report.
13 DATE § TRAE OF REFORT i REPORTRG OF FCER /D WO P DA § LEAT 1%
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HACKETT, GREGG -2-
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Gunshot wound of right arm

A.  Entrance — right posterior forearm

B. Path — perforates soft tissues

C,  Exit— right anterior forearm

D.  Direction-of-fire = back-to-front, right-to-left and upward
Possible graze wound, right flank

Facial abrasions, contusions and lacerations

Abrasions of extremities
Cardiomegaly, mild (420 grams)

Fulmonary anthracosis
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HACKETT, GREGG -3- 1545-03

GENE DESCRIPTION:

The body is received in a blue vinyl pouch, with a medical examiner's tag attached to the
zipper and inscribed with the decedent's name. The pouch is locked with seal #027923,
The pouch Is openad at 0735 hours for the purpose of obtaining x-rays, and is closed at
0750 hours. The autopsy is beginning at 0830 hours. The body is lying on a white cotton
sheet, which is folded over the anterior surface of the body. Paper bags are over the hands.

CLOTHING:
The following clothing ilems are on the body:

1. MNavy blue shorts, with side pockets. The shorts have bean cut up tha front of both
k=gs. A brown tooled leather belt is threadad through the belt loops and is buckied.
There are many bloodstains on the shorts. Two cellophane-wrapped Werthers hard
candles and two quarters are in the right hip pocket. Two ragged defects are in the
right lateral leg of the shorts, just behind the side seam and on top of the side seam.
Both of the defects are located approximately 9°-10° above the bottom hem, and 33" -
1" above the cargo pocket of the shorts. The defects are reverse L-shaped and
measure 3.5 cm. and 3.0 cm. vertically respactively, by 3.0 cm. horizontally

2. MNavy blue knit boxer shorts. A hole in the right lower leg of the shorts, 3 14" above
the bottom hem, is surrounded by bloodstain. The hole is somewhat ragged,
particularly on the lateral side of the hole, and measures approximately 3.0 cm.
transversely by 2.0 cm. verlically.

3. Light blue boxer shorts. There is a bloodstain on the right lower leg of the shorts,
beginning at the hem. No fabric defects are observed. In the crotch of the shorls are
two sport socks, ona inside the other. The inner sock contains a cut-off toe of a third
sock, which contains a heavy-duty yellow metal hinge.

4, Black low-top walking shoes.

The following clothing tems are received in two unlabeled sheriff's evidence bags.

1. A tan, multipocket vest, which has been cut up the right side seam and just in front of
the left side seam. There are multiple bloodstains on the front of the vest. There is
also a moderate amount of soil on the front surface. A complex ragged defect is in

the right front of the vest, cantered approximataly 6° balow tha right shoulder ssam,
and beginning ¥4" inside the right arm hole.
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HACKETT, GREGG -4- 154503

The defect is partially interrupted and the largest area measures approximately 1" in
length. This is in line with a tear on the bottom hem of the right upper pocket, and the
pocket contains three ragged defects, one at the right lower comer of the pocket and
two at the lower edge of the pocket, in its mid portion. These defects measure
approximately 0.3 cm, 0.8 cm. and 3.0 cm. in maximum size. The following items are
recovered from the pockets: From the right upper pocket is a cut-off toe of a white
sock, containing a heavy-duty yellow metal hinge. The right mid outer pocket
contains the cut-off portion of a cuff of a white sock. The nght middle pocket contains
a cut-off toe of a white sock. The right lower zipper pocket is empty. The outer small
pocket contains one dollar and five-cents in change. The right lower middle pocket
containg a piece of cut-off white sock, which has some gray on it. The right lower
inner pocket is empty. The left upper pockel contains a piece of cut-off sock cuff,
which is wrapped around a heavy-duty yellow metal hinge. The left middle pocket
consists of two parts; the outer flap-covered part is empty. The zippered part
contains a cut-off piece of white sock, which encloses a heavy-duty yellow metal
hinge. The large zipper portion of the left lower pocket contains a cut end of a piece
of white sock. The left lower outer pocket contains a piece of cut-off white and gray
sock, with a folded heavy-duty yellow metal hinge. The left lower middle pockat
contains a piece of white sock, which is lying over a folded heavy-duty yellow metal

. hinge. The left lower inner pocket also contains a piece of white sock, around a
folded heavy-duty yellow metal hinge. The back of the vest contains a large zipper
pockat, which is empty.

2. The second evidence bag contains three knit shirts, which have been cut from the
body. These were originally worn one on top of the other. The shirts have been cut
across the top of the right sleeve and shoulder, and across the front of the left sleeve
and shoulder, up the mid front, and up the side, separating the lower left front of the
ghirts from the remainder. The outer shirt is a dark green harringbone knit polo-style
shirt. A ragged hole in the front of the shirt is cantered approximately 9 %4° from the
shoulder seam and 4 5" to the right of the right edge of the placket. The hole
measures approximately %4" in diameter and there are some small ragged tears
around the hole at the 11 o'clock position. There is a small amount of red-brown
stain extending from the & o'clock to the 12 o'clock position around the edge of the
hole. There is also bloodstaining on the mid front of the green shirt. Inside the green
ghirt is an olive green knit tee shirl. A large ragged dafect in the right chest of the
shirt is centered approximately 9 32" from the top of the shoulder seam. I consists of
two ragged holes thal are connected by a vertical strand of fabric. The defect in total
measures 1 %" transversely by approximately 33" vertically. There is bloodstain
around the medial side, top and bottom of the defect. Thera iz a second slightly
ragged defect located just to the right of midline and centered approximately 7° below
the top neckband of the shirt. This defect measures approximately 4 in maximum
size.
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HACKETT, GREGG 8- 1545-03
EVIDENCE OF INJURY:

GUNSHOT WOUND OF CHEST:

Entrance — On the right side of the chest, centered approximately 17 %" from the top of the
head and 3 34" to the right of anterior midline, is a complex tangential gunshot entrance
wound. The wound begins approximately 2" above the right nipple as five small separated
superficial dark red abrasions, which range in size from 0.5 em. to 1.0 em. The main part of
the wound is a transversely oriented irregular graze, which begins approximately 1 34"
above the nipple and 1° medial to the nipple. This graze measures 9.5 cm. transversely by
2.0 em. vertically in its maximum dimension. There is contusion above and below the graze,
which measures up to 4.0 cm. in length. The central part of the graze wound passes more
deeply into skin and subcutaneous soft tissues, and this oval area of the wound measures
4.0 x 1.5 cm. At the medial end of this oval central defect, the wound passes benaath the
skin and pursues a subcutaneous course across the sternum for a distance of approxi-

mately 9.0 cm. Associated with the entrance is light blue and punctate red contusion over
the mid-sternum.

Path - After pursuing a subcutaneous course across Lhe rightl anterior chest, the bullet
penetrates the thoracic cavity at the level of the third intercostal space, through the sternum.
There is bright red discoloration of the muscle along the wound path, along with some dark
gray deposit over the right fourth rib as it joins the sternum. A small fragment of copper
jacketing is recovered from soft tissues just adjacent to the thoracic entrance. A small piece
of gray metal is recovered to the left of the antrance within soft tissue. There is a transverse
fracture of the body of the stemum at the level of the bony entrance to the chest. The bullet
then penetrates the anterior pericardial sac, producing extensive anterior mediastinal soft
tissue hemorrthage. The bullet then passes through the anterior wall of the right ventricle,
Just to the right of the interventricular septum. A fragment of the projectile passes into the
interventricular septum and lodges just behind the chordee of the anterior leaflet of the
mitral valve. Accompanying this gunshot wound is approximately 400 cc. of liquid and
clotted blood within the pericardial sac and 100 cc. of liquid blood in the left chest cavity

Exit — None.

Bullet - Fragments of jacketing and gray metal are recoverad from soft tissue anterior to
the sternum. A fragment of projectile, consisting of deformed copper§acketed base and
portion of the lead slug are recovered from the upper interventricular septum, and adjacent
to this is another small fragments of gray metal.

Direction-of-fire — The bullet passes from right-to-left and front-to-back, without significant
vertical deviation.
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HACKETT, GREGG o 1545-03

GUNSHOT WOUND OF RIGHT LOWER ABDOMEN:

Entrance - In the nght lower abdomen, centered 35" below the top of the head and 3" to
the right of anterior midiine, is a gunshot entrance wound which measures approximately
0.3 em. in maximum diamatar. Thera is marginal abrasion around the wound, which is
widest from the 7 o'clock to 8 o'clock position, where it measures 0.5 cm. In width. Medial to
this the abrasion measures approximately 0.1 cm. in width. There is some gray
discoloration around the adges of the wound, but no quapowder residual is observed on the
skin.

Path - Afler parforating skin and subcutaneous soft tissues of the right lower abdominal
wall, the bullet enters the abdominal cavity, producing a gaping defect on the inner wall of
the abdomen. Fragments of the bullet produce perforating injury to the small imtestinal
mesentery, along with perforating wounds of multiple leops of small Intestine and
transection of the small intestine in at least two sites. The colon is not injured.  Tiny (less
than 1.0 mm) fragmants of projectile are found on the surface of the retropertoneaum and
there Is a very small injury to the wall of the laft intemnal iliac anery, produced by fragments
of projectile. There is laceration of the left iliopsoas muscle accompanying the wound. A
moderate amount of intestinal contents and less than 50 cc. of blood are free in the
abdominal cavity.

Exit — None.

Bullet - Tiny fragments of projectile are recovered from the left retroperitoneal soft tissues.
Direction-of-fire — The projectile passes from right-to-left, front-to-back and upward.
GUNSHOT WOUND OF RIGHT POSTERIOR FOREARM:

Entrance — On the right posterior forearm, approximately 18 4" from the top of the right
shoulder, is a gunshot entrance wound that measures 0.4 cm. in dilameter. Marginal
abrasion around the wound is widest from the 7 o'clock to the 11 o'clock position, where it
measures 0.2 cm. in width. There is no gunpowder residue on the skin around the wound.

Path - After perforating skin and subcutaneous soft tissues of the right forearm, the bullet
parforates the arm, producing extensive laceration of soft tissues, muscle and tendons. No
bony injuries are identified.

Exit — On the right anterior forearm, just below the antecubital fossa, is a complex gaping |-
shaped exit wound. A slightly separated diagonally criented laceration on the radial side of
the exit measures approximately 2.5 cm. in length. With the edges of the wound
reapproximated, there is minimal tissue loss.

T AT s Y4 Feien ant &nNnT far cEn



HACKETT, GREGG -8- 1545-03

The upper transverse portion measures approximately 7.0 cm. in length, and the lower
portion measures approximately 6.0 cm. In length. The vertical portion of the lacerated axit

wound measures approximately 4.0 cm. in length. Lacerated skeletal muscle and tendon is
visible in the depths of this gaping wound.

Direction-of-fire — With the arm held in the normal anatomic position, the bullet passes

from back-to-front, slightly right-to-left and upward. The actual direction-of-fire depends on
the position of the arm at the time of the injury.

GUNSHOT WOUND OF RIGHT FLANK:

Entranca — On the right flank, centered 27" from the top of the head and 8" to the right of
posterior midline, is a dark red crusted abrasion that measures 3.0 x 1.5 cm. No penetration
of saft tissue is identified. This is interpretad as being a possible graze wound.

OTHER INJURIES:

1. There are scattered superficial abrasions on the right side of the face and neck, in
front of the ear and down the anlerior portion of the sternocleidomastoid muscle. The
abrasions range in langth from 0.1- 1.0 ¢m. in maxmum size.

2. A round abrasion on the undersurface of the chin measures 2.0 ecm. in diametar. In
the center of this abrasion is a triangular laceration, which measures 0.4 ¢m. in
maximum size. Around this area of abrasion are several linear abrasions, which
range in length from 0.5 cm_ up to 2.4 cm.

3. Agroup of contusions and superficial lacerations is over the left zygomatic arch. The
deepest lacerations are over the mid portion of the arch and have angled outlines,
consistent with injury from fragments of safety glass. The lacerations measure 0.5
cm.

4. A dark red-brown dry tnangular-shaped abrasion is on the right biceps area, located
approximately 10° below the top of the right shoulder, This abrasion measures 1.0
cm. vertically by 0.5 cm. transversely.

- A fine linear abrasion is on the medial aspect of the right forearm, just below the
elbow, and measures 3.0 cm. In length. Adlacent to this Is a slightly curved linear
abrasion, which measures 0.6 cm. in length.

6. A curvilinear superficial laceration is on the radial aspect of the right anterior wrist

and measures 4.3 cm. Two additional small superficial linear [acerations are
adjacent to this and measure 0.5 cm. in maximum size.

FTRATTE N T¥d 80 2SI EOLOT 8T %0



HACKETT, GREGG -9- 154503

7 A dry linear abrasion is over the right fourth PIP joint and measures approximately
1.0 cm. in length.

8 A few small contusions are around the left elbow and measure up to 1.0 cm. in
maximum size. There is also some superficial abrasion in the same area, which

measures up to 1.0 cm_in size. There are also three pressure marks around the left
elbow.

a: Some punctate subcutanecus hamorrhage is on the left anterior forearm, just below
the antecubital fossa.

10. There is a tiny amount of hemorrhage beneath the cuticle of the left middle finger.

11,  An upside down V-shaped linear abrasion'is over the upper right patella and
measures 0.7 x 0.4 cm.

12.  Avery superficial curviknear abrasion is on the right medial kneecap and measures
2.0 em. in langth. .

13.  Superficial abrasions and some contusions are on tha left lag, over the lateral
kneecap and on the lateral aspect of the left calf. Thase measure up to 1.0 em. in
maximum size.

INTERNAL EXAMINATION:

The body is opened through an abdominal fat layer of 1.0-2.0 cm. and a muscle layer of 1.0
cm. The internal organs are found in their normal positions and are covered by glistening
sarosal surfaces. Left hemothorax, hemopericardium and scant hemoperitoneum have
been descrived, as well as injury within the thoracic and abdominal cavities,

SYSTEMS REVIEW:

CARDIOVASCULAR SYSTEM: The heart weighs 420 grams and is covered by glistening
apicardium, with a moderate amount of epicardial fat. The coronary arteries arise normally
and follow a right-dominant course. There is mild atherosclarotic narrowing of the proximal
anterior descending coronary artery, with up to 40% stenosis. The right coronary anery
exhibits some circumferantial thickening of the vessel wall, with less than 10% narrowing of
the lumen. The laft circumflax vassel is patent. Sections of the myocardium are firm. red-
brown and finely fibrillar, without evidence of recent or old Ischemic injury. Injury to the night
wventricke and interventricular septum has been described. The heart is lined by glistening
endocardium. The cardiac valves have their normal structure and the leaflets are thin and
translucent, without calcification or vegetations. The coronary ostia are patent.
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HACKETT, GREGG -10- 1645-03

The aorla follows a normal course through the chest and into the abdomen, and exhibits no
significant atherosclerosis or injury. Blood vessels contain small quantities of liquid blood.

RESPIRATORY SYSTEM: The right and left lungs together weigh 980 grams. Both are
covered by glistening purple pleural surfaces, with large quantities of subpleural anthracotic
plgment deposition. The bronchi are patent and are lined by tan mucosa, which s coated
with aspirated gastric contents and some blood. There are no pulmonary thrombocembol.
Cut surfaces of the lungs are congested and anthracotic, without areas of consolidation or
other focal lesions.

HEPATOBILIARY SYSTEM: The liver weighs 1910 grams and is covered by a glistening
red-brown capsule. Cut surfaces are firm and red-brown, without lesions. The bile ducts
are patent and the gallbladder contains approximately 4 cc. of bile and no stones.

GASTROINTESTINAL SYSTEM: The intact esophagus is lined by tan mucosa The
stomach contains approximately 400 cc. of thin tan fluid, without identifiable food or
medication particles. The gastric mucosa is unremarkable. The pylorus is patent and the
duodenal contents are bile-stained. The remainder of the small intestine and large intestine
are normal to inspection and palpation, aside from prewously described injury. The

... appendix is normal,

The pancreas is of normal size and shape, and cut surfaces are pink and iobulated, without
lesions.

HEMATOPOIETIC SYSTEM: The spleen weighs 140 grams and is covered by a slightly
wrinkled dark gray capsule. Cut surfaces are soft, with identifiable white pulp areas. Lymph
nodes within the neck. chest and abdomen are unremarkable. The thymus is partially
replaced by fat.

GENITOURINARY SYSTEM: The right and left kidneys together weigh 270 grams. The
capsules strip with @ase from both, reveahng glistening purple cortical surfaces, Cut
surfaces show clear demarcation bétween cortical and medullary areas. The renal calyces
and pelves are not dilated and drain into ureters of normal caliber, which follow a normal
course to the urinary bladder. The bladder contains approximately 100 cc. of clear yellow
urine, and is lined by unremarkable tan mucosa. The prostate is normal to sectioning. The
testicles are normal to palpation within the scrotum.

ENDOCRINE SYSTEM: The thyroid is of normal size and shape, and cut surfaces are
maroon and finely lobulated, without lesions. The adrenal glands are of normal size and
shape, and cut surfaces show unremarkable golden cortical and maroon medullary areas.
The pituitary is normal.
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'HACKETT, GREGG -11- 1545-03

NECK: There is soft tissue hemorrhage on the left side of the neck, secondary to vascular
access. There is no hemorrhage within the strap muscles, thyrold or posterior pharyngeal
constrictors. The bony and cartilaginous structures of the larynx, and the hyoid bone, are
intact. The larynx and trachea are patent and are lined by tan mucosa, which is coated with
a small amount of regurgitated gastric contents. There is no abnormal mobility or crepitance
of the cervical vertabrae.

MUSCULOSKELETAL SYSTEM: The muscles are normally developed and consistent with
those of an adult male. The skeleton is normally developed and consistent with that of an
adult male. Fractures have been described.

HEAD: Reflection of the scalp reveals no subgaleal hemorrhage. The calvarium is intact.
There is no epidural or subdural hemorrhage. Removal of the dura from the base of the
skull reveals no hemarrhage or fractures. The pituitary and proximal spinal cord are intact.
There is some congestion of the petrous ridges.

CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM: The fresh brain welghs 1550 grams and is covered by
glistening transparent leptomeninges. The gy are nomally onented and exhibit no
significant flattening. Examination of the base of the brain reveals an intact circle of Willis,
without atherosclerosis of aneurysms. The cranial nerves are Intact. Thera is no uncal or
cerabeallar tonsillar herniation. There s no subarachnoid hemorrhage. The brainstern and
cereballum have their normal external appearance.

Sections of the cerebral hemispheres reveal an intact cortical nbbon and underlying white
maiter. The basal ganglia and thalamus have their normal appearance. The ventricles ara
not dilated and are lined by glistening ependyma, without intraventricular hemorhage.
Sections of the brainstem and cerebellum reveal an intact internal structure. The spinal
cord is not removed.

TOXICOLOGY: Specimens of central blood, urine and gasiric contents are retained,
Two red top tubes of blood are also retained.

IST! Y: Representative bissues are retained.

PHOTOGRAPHS: 35 mm. photographs are obtained.
X-RAYS: X-rays of the head, chest, abdomen and right arm are obtained.
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EVIDENCE: All clothing, recoverad bullet fragments, and fingarprints are submitted
to sheriffs B.I.
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Janice G. Frank, M.D.
Assistant Medical Examiner
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<] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[l Gang [ | Domestic [ ]|Hate L] Child Abuse [] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section [ Description: 664/187 PC

[] Reclassify to:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

On 8-5-03, | responded to the Ventura County Sheriffs Department East County Station,
arriving at about 1015 hours. | was directed by the Case Agent, Sergeant Melissa Smith to
interview Los Angeles Police Officer Maurice Hallauer as he was believed to be one of the
officers involved in a shooting that occurred earlier that day at the East County Station.

| contacted Los Angeles Police Officer Hallaver and asked him if he wanted to give a statement
after he had contacted Los Angeles Police Protective League Afttorney Gary Ingemunson.
. Hallauer told me that he would give me a statement. We went into Commander Keith Parks’
office where | interviewed Hallauer. Also present during the interview besides Los Angeles
Police Officer Maurice Hallauer #32654, were Los Angeles Police Protective League Attorney
Gary Ingemunson, Los Angeles Police Officer Scott Rate #26509, who was with the Officer
Representation Section.

| began by stating that it was my understanding the Hallaver was attending an traffic accident
reconstruction class at the East County Shenff's station when some gunfire erupted in the public
parking lot outside and Hallaver was involved “somehow” in that shooting. Hallauer concurred
with this statement.

| asked Hallauer to briefly tell me what happened. Hallauer said that he and others were in the
traffic accident reconstruction class (in the community room, located in the N'W comer of the
East County Sheriff's Station) in the front of the building. Hallauer heard rounds being fired.
. The whole class crouched and moved toward the (south) window (facing the public parking lot)

to see what was happening. Hallaver saw a small rd car in the parking lot with a subject
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behind the car. Hallauer heard a shot. Hallauer crept outside the classroom onto the patio
(toward the public parking lot and emanation of the gunfire) taking cover behind the patio wall
that separates the patio from the public parking lot. Hallauer drew his pistol, peeked over the
top of the patio wall and saw a muzzle blast from the suspect's weapon. Hallauver returned fire,
shooting at the suspect after seeing that there was a hillside background behind the suspect
Hallauer explained that he didn't know how many rounds that he fired. Hallauer said that he had
2 magazines for his Smith and Wesson 45 caliber semi-automatic pistol, each magazine
holding 7 rounds and 1 round in the chamber of his pistol, carmying a combined total of 15
rounds.

After firing the first set of shots, he again took complete cover behind the wall, moved to his left
and peeked out a gate and saw the suspect turn to his right and fire a large black revolver
(toward the staff parking lot). The suspect turned back facing Hallauer and shot another round
at the Sheriff's building (where Hallauer was concealing himself). Hallauer returned fire at the

. suspect again.

Injuries
Hallauer said that at some time during this exchange of gunfire, bullets hit the Sheriff's building

beside him causing debris to strike his hand in two separate places. Hallaver showed me two
injuries, the first injury he sustained being a small cut about 1/8 inch in diameter on his left inner
thumb between the tip of the thumb and first knuckle. Hallauer said he sustained a second
injury a few seconds later, showing me a cut about % inch in diameter, located on the back of
his left hand about 1 % inches from the 3™ knuckles midway between the index and middle
finger. Hallauer said that a paramedic told him that he may still have some debris in the thumb
wounds. | later pholographed Hallauer's injuries and downloaded the digital images into the
Ventura County Sheriffs Photo Lab system under this report number, titled "LAPD Officer
Maurice Hallauer's Injuries.” Copies of these photos were given to Detective Sergeant M. Smith

along with this report.
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seated furthest from the public parking lot, about 15 feet from the south window that faces the
public parking lot. During the walk through interview, the blinds were partially drawn on the
south window that faces the public parking lot, Hallauer said that during the incident, the
window blinds were open. Hallauer said that the class students crouched down and moved
toward the window after he heard the shots. Hallauer said that he moved to about 10 feet from
the south door of the community room and about 10 feét from the east wall of the classroom.
Hallauer saw the red car with somebody behind it. Hallauer moved to the patio in a couched

Hallauer showed me how he moved to the S/E comer of the patio. Hallauer said he and the
other deputy were crouched down, placing the cover of the patio wall between themselves and
the suspect who was firing his weapon. Hallauer knelt on one knee and drew his pistol from his
off-duty carrying fanny-pack holster. Hallaver raised his head above the wall enough to where
he could see the suspect. Hallauer showed us that he pointed his weapon toward the red car
. and returned gunfire when he saw a muzzle blast (from the suspect's weapon). Hallaver said
he didn't know how many rounds he fired from that position. Hallaver crouched down behind
the wall again.

Hallaver showed us that he moved about a foot to the east, sticking his head out of an (open)
wrought iron gate that is built into the east-facing wall of the patio. At about that time, Hallauer
saw the suspect tum to his right (loward the staff parking lot) and fire one round from his
weapon in that direction.

Hallauer said that the suspect then tumed back facing his direction (toward the community
room) and began firing in Hallauer's direction again. Hallauer retumed gunfire from the east
galed area of the patio. Hallauer said he doesn't recall how many rounds he fired from that
position. Hallauer heard or saw (he doesn't remember which) a Ventura County Sheriff's
Deputy with a shotgun inside the community room. Hallauer showed us that he moved back
. into the community room and saw the deputy firing the shotgun from generally in the center of

where the spent shotgun casings were cumently at on floor, Hallauer moved to the left side
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of the community room and began verbally relaying the suspect’s movements to the depuly with
the shotgun.

Hallauer said that the depuly told him he was low on ammunition. Hallauer asked the deputy
whera could he gel some more ammunition. Hallauer said the deputy handed him a blue (key
card) and told Hallaver to go downstairs. Hallaver left the community room and went down the
flight of stairs that leads to the jail and property room.

Hallauer said he didn't know how to use the blue key card. Hallauer began pressing the buzzer
for the property room. A male opened the (non key card accessed) north door, adjacent to the
property room public counter, Hallauer told the male that he needed to find slug rounds. The
male told Hallaver he would unlock the (key card accessed) east door. The male “buzzed®
{(unlocked) the door. Hallauer went east in the hallway between the property room and the
elevator encountering "a lot of people,” saying that he needed to find slug rounds. Hallauer said
. that he saw a bunch of people by the rear sliding door, “| know there were a bunch of police
cars.” DDA Ellison said that he was one of the persons in the area at the time and saw Hallauer
go out the north door on the bottomn floor lo the patrol vehicle parking lot. Hallauer stepped out
the north door and saw a female Ventura County Sheriffs Sergeant. The Sergeant asked
Hallaver who he was. Hallauer replied, “I'm LAPD." The Sergeant opened some car doors and
found a shotgun in a Sheriff's patrol car. The female Sheriffs Sergeant gave Hallaver a
shotgun. Hallauer took the shotgun back upstairs and everything was over when he armived
there.

Hallauer's Gun Condition

| was present when Hallauer's gun was unloaded. On 8-5-03 at about 1530 hours, Hallauer

removed his stainless steal Smith and Wesson 45 caliber pistol from his fanny-pack holster, |

saw Hallauer remove one round from the firing chamber of his pistol. | saw Hallauer remove a

magazine from the butt of his pistol and place it on a desk. | removed 4 rounds from the
magazine that Hallauer removed from his pistol, making a total of 5 unspent rounds removed

. from Hallauer's pistol and two clips. | saw Hallauer remaove an empty magazine from his right
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! Supplemental Case Closed

[ JGang [ ] Domestic [ | Hate | |Child Abuse [ | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section | Description: 664/187 P.C.

Code Section / Description: Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

Interview of Deputy
Richard Curry
. #292831
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department

On B/5/03, after my interviews with Sr. Deputies Smith and Ebersole, | was asked o
interview Deputy Curry who is a Deputy with the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Dept. | was told
by Sgt. Melissa Smith that Curry had been attending the class in the Community Room when
the shooting started. Furthermore, | was told that Curry returned fire during the time the suspect
was shooting at the station.

| contacted Curry in the Administration Office of the East Valley Sheriffs Station. Curry
was accompanied by several department representatives, who introduced themselves as
Elizabeth Gibbons (legal counsel), Detectives Elizabeth Smith and Timothy Miley (LASO
Homicide). After we spoke briefly, | suggested that we move to a “soft” interview room where |
could interview Curry.

The following is a synopsis of a taped interview and is not verbatim. Refer to tape for
@ :cditional details.
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At 1412 hours, | began the interview with Curry with his representatives present. | began
by asking Curry o tell me in his own words what happened earlier.

Curry began by telling me he was at the East Valley Station attending a "fraffic
reconstruction” class in the Conference Room. Curry added that today was the second day of a
ten day class which was hosted by the Ventura County Sheriffs Dept.

While the instructor was talking to the class, he heard “popping” sounds coming from
outside the building. Curry said the sounds were like gunfire, and thought that it was some type
of training.

Curry went on to say that he and one of the Ventura County Deputies got up and looked
outside to see what was going on. Curry told me he saw a red car at the entrance of the visitor
parking lot with a subject standing behind the car who was shooting at the station.

| asked Curry where he was sitting at the time he heard the shooting begin. He told me it
was one seat from the end (closest to the windows at the front of the building).

. Next, | asked Curry about seeing the shooter and if he could tell what type of gun he was
shooting. Curry said he could see the suspect with somathing black in his hands, which he was
pointing around the side of the car. When asked if it was a handgun or rifle, Curry said he could
not tell, but assumed it was a handgun. Curry commentad on the fact the sounds that he was
hearing, sounded bigger than a handgun.

Curry went on to say that several of the officers in the classroom went outside and were
kneeling down behind the wall. Curry added that this is when he realized that the suspect was
really shooting at the station.

Curry said that he saw one of the Ventura County Deputies with his gun out near the
wall, so he went outside and took cover near the wall himself. Curry said the Ventura Deputy
began to shoot at the suspect at which time the suspect stopped firing. Curry said he took the
opportunity to peek over the wall and saw the suspect reloading. Shortly after this, the suspect
again began firing at the station.

Curry said the suspect stopped firing again, at which time he looked over the wall a
. second time and saw the suspect reloading. Curry said he then began firing his weapon at the

o
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| asked Curry if he actually saw the suspect firing his weapon. Curry said, “Yes". | then
asked if the suspect was lying across the car and if he was using one hand to fire or both. Curry
said he could not tell from where he was at.

| asked Curry if he could say how many shots were fired by the suspect. He said that
initially when he was in the classroom, he heard four to five shots, After that when he was
outside, there were a lot of shots fired by the suspect.

| asked Curry if there was any conversation between himself and the other officers near
the outside wall. Curry said there was some conversation between the V30 Deputies, but he
could not recall any details. He did say he recalled one of the VS0 guys saying something to
the effect of "this guy is really shooting”.

| asked Curry about something he mentioned earlier in that he said while he was near
the wall a bullet had struck the building near where he was. Cumry said in thinking back, the
bullet struck the top of the window of the classroom.
. | asked Curry about the suspect firing at them and what he was thinking at the time.
Curry responded by telling me he was afraid that either he or one of the other officers were
going to get shot. He also mentioned he didn't know if the windows at the front of the station
were bullet proof and the fact that someone in the station could have been shot.

| asked Curry if he recalled seeing any civilians in front of the station while this was going

on. He said that while he was shooling at the suspect, he did nol see anyone else in the area.

| asked Curry if he heard the suspect yell or say anything during this incident. He told me
he did not.

We spoke briefly about his gun once more and discussed the bullet capacity of that
weapon. After doing so, Curry felt he shot nine times during the event (eight from the magazine
and one in the chamber). In discussing the bullets, Curry thought they were department issued
“*hollow points”™. We then looked at a bullet from Det. Miley's gun and decided the bullets Curry
had in his gun were Winchester brand.

| asked the others if they had any questions to ask Curry. Det. Sgt. Miley asked Curry if
. the suspect was facing his direction when he first went outside near the wall. Curry confirmed
this. Sgt. Miley then asked about a second magazine, and Curry told him he did not have one,
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[l supplemental [ ] case Cleared

[ ] Gang | | Domestic | [Hate [ | Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description:  664/187 PC | Attempted Murder

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

Witness Interview

(W) Deputy G. Axelrod ID# 3114
East County Station
2101 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

On August 5, 2003, | drove to the East County Sheriff's Station to assist other investigators with an
officer involved shooting investigation. (S) Gregg Hackett had driven into the front parking lot of the
East County Station and began shooting at the station and people in the parking lot with two
handguns. He was ulimately shot by sheriff's deputies. | interviewed several depulies, including
Deputy Axelrod, who were witnesses to the crime. | interviewad Deputy Axelrod in a report writing
room at the East County Station at about 1140 hours.

Deputy Axelrod told me he is assigned to the East County Special Enforcement Unit (SEU). He has

been a deputy for about eight years, and has been assigned to the East County Station for
approximately five years.

Deputy Axelrod arrived for work on August 5™ at about 0800 hours. After he arrived at the station, he
sat at his desk and began doing paperwork in the SEU office. Axelrod told me while he was sitting at
his desk he heard, "Shot's fired, respond Code 31" Axelrod told me he was not sure if he heard this
infermation over the station’s public address system or if it was over the police radio.

Deputy Axelrod told me he assumed the “traffic” was for an officer in the field, so he immediately
headed to his car in the parking lot to respond wherever he was going fo be needed. While Axelrod
was on his way to his car, he heard other people in the station yelling that help was needed out in
. front of the station, and he realized that was where the incident was unfolding. Axelrod told me he
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continued to his car and retrieved his AR-15 and body armor from the trunk. Once he was outside
the building, Axelrod could hear gunshots.

After retrieving his equipment from his car, Axelrod ran toward the southside of the station to a group
of deputies who were standing behind a retaining wall at the southwest comer of the building. As he
approached the deputies, he saw someone running from that location into the employee parking lot.
Axelrod told me he noticed the person running into the employee parking lot was wearing a fie, and
he thought the person was Detective P. Dain (ID# 1119). Axelrod also saw other people running to
different locations, and he was trying to figure out where the shooting was coming from. He noticed
almost everyone's attention was focused toward the front parking lot of the station, so he assumed
that was where the shooter was located.

As Axelrod arrived at the other deputies’ location, Senior Deputy D. Ambarian (ID# 2203) directed him
to a low rooftop near the rear exit to the detective offices. Axelrod and Ambarian took cover behind
the corner of the building on the northside of the roof. While they were on the roof, Axelrod said he
remembered Ambarian fired “a couple” rounds from that location. | asked Axelrod if he saw Ambarian
actually fire the rounds, and he said to me, *| either heard it or | looked and | saw the shells.” Axelrod
told me there was a lot of chaos and people yelling out directions.

Axelrod told me a few minutes later, Detective Dain was yelling for someone with an AR-15 to run to
his location. Axelrod said Ambarian turned and headed down off the roof. Axelrod remained at that
location for several moments, trying to locate the suspect. He told me he could see the top of the
suspect’s car and the top of the LASD patrol car it was stopped near, but he never saw the suspect.

The call continued from other deputies for someone with an AR-15 to head to their location, so
Axelrod left the roof and ran to the group of deputies congregating in the employee parking lot.
Axelrod remembered that Detective Dain and Deputy J. Rivas (ID# 1992) were members of the
group.

The group of deputies began to approach the suspect's car. Axelrod told me he could see the
suspect’s legs on the ground as he looked under the suspect's car, but the top part of his body was
blocked from view by car tires. Deputies J. Cantrell (ID# 2631) and M. Correia (ID# 2733) were
approaching the suspect's car from the east. Other deputies were yelling, “He's down, he's down”, so
Axelrod’s group continued to approach the suspect’s location.

As they continued to approach the suspect's car from the south, Axelrod could see two “handguns on
the ground and shell casings...all over the place.” He told me one of the guns was black and he

thought the second gun was silver colored. He also thought they were both large caliber revolvers
with long barrels.

Once the suspect's body was in view, Axelrod could see that the suspect was prone, on the ground.
The suspect's right arm was extended away from his body, and his left arm was undemeath him,

Finally, when they were close enough to the suspect, Sr. Deputy T. Kingi (ID# 3016) handcuffed the
suspect while Axelrod covered the suspect with his AR-15.
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(< Supplemental [ ] Case Cleared

[] Gang [ Domestic [ ]Hate ["] Child Abuse [] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664187 P.C.J Attempt Murder

[] Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name:; Godirey, Rick

Deputy Jason Cantrell
Ventura County Sheriff's Department
2801 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, Ca

On August 5, 2003, | spoke with Jason Cantrell at the East County Sheriffs Station in
Thousand Oaks. This interview was fragmented at times and for ease of reading it is written in
a chorological order. The following is a synopsis of our tape-recorded conversation,

Cantrell was not sure of the specific time he left the station and did not notify Sheriff's dispatch
that he and Commiea were in service, Deputy Correia (Correia) left the East County Station in
separate cars. Cantrell drove from the detective parking lot and did not see any red vehicles
pulling into the station as he left. Jason drove south on SR 23. At the Sunset Hills off ramp, he
heard a “code twelve" and some other radio traffic about shots being fired at “station ten.”
Comiea and Cantrell turned around in the center medium at Janss Road and returmned to the
East County Station.

At the East County Station, Cantrell saw three depulies staged at the station driveway on Olsen
Road. Corriea, armed with an AR-15, began to approach the suspect from the rear. Cantrell
saw the suspect lying on the ground behind a red vehicle. Cormreia and Cantrell began to

. approach the suspect. From about fifteen feet, Cantrall saw a silver revolver near the suspect.
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Cantell said the suspect was face down and had both hands were under his stomach. Cantrell
could not see if the suspect was breathing and did not see the suspect move. Cantrell saw
other deputies approach the suspect and Senior Deputy Kingi handcuffed the suspect while
several other deputies were in the employee parking lot.

Cantrell did not hear the suspect say anything. Cantrell had no additional information. | drew a

drawing of the parking area and had Cantrell draw the route he and Correia took and where the
suspect, suspect’s car and gun were that he saw. See attached diagram.
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station intercom/paging system announced that shots were being fired at the station. Mike said
he and the other investigators all left the meeting room and responded upstairs to determine
how they could assist. Mike said he heard one or more shots fired and was told by someone
that the shots were coming from or into the lobby of the building.

Mike said ran back downstairs and out the rear doors to the lower parking lot where his
unmarked unit was parked to obtain his body armor (vest) from the trunk. Mike said that
simultaneously, he saw Sr. Dep. Jody Keller in the lower lot obtaining a shotgun from her
unmarked unit. Mike said he joined her and the two of them moved cautiously along the south
(right) side of the station toward the front of the complex where they believed the active shooter
was localed.

Mike said he could still hear some shots being fired but could not determine where they were
being fired from. Mike said he noticed several deputies, both uniformed and non-uniformed,
moving in the employee parking lot just south and above his location_(elevated terrain). Mike
said the deputies appeared to be focused upon an area of the visitor's parking lot located in
front of the station. During this time Mike said he could hear the continual sound of gunshots.
Mike told me he heard several deputies yelling repeatedly, “Drop the gun.” Mike said that soon
thereafter the deputies in the employee lot moved forward into the visitor's lot so he and Sr.
Dep. Keller continued their movement south from the station wall toward what they believed to
be the active scene. Mike said he and Keller made it to the first row of vehicles in the employee
parking lot closest to the station and remained in cover as a second suspect was thought to be
present. Mike said he could not see the suspect vehicle or the suspect from his location.

Mike said that at some point shortly thereafter the gunshots stopped and he heard some
deputies yelling the suspect was “"down”. Mike said he now moved forward cautiously, looking
for additional suspects in the employee parking lot as he advanced.

Mike said he eventually arrived at the top of the employee parking lot near the scene and saw
the scene was already being taped off and paramedics were already on scene, evidently
attempting to treat the suspect lying handcuffed behind a red compact car parked in the
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. entrance to the visitor's lot just north of the four-way intersection of the visitor lot, employee Iot,
rear access road, and the Olsen Road entrance.

Mike said that during his slow advance toward the scene, clearing the employee lot for other
suspects, he recalls having seen the fire department arriving on Olsen Road and staging just
outside the entrance, in an area that was subject to being fired upon by the suspect. He said it
appeared the fire vehicles may have been stuck in the traffic on Olsen Road at the time and
unable to advance or retreat until the scene was secured and they were waved in by other

deputies.

Mike said Captain O'Hanlon asked him to accompany the suspect to the hospital so Mike
returned to the rear lot and brought his unmarked-unit around to prepare for departure. Mike
said he parked and retumed to the scene on foot and saw the paramedics were still working on
the suspect. Mike said that shorlly thereafter he heard from another officer(s) that paramedics
had pronounced the suspect dead.

Mike said he then assisted with separating the deputies involved in the shooling into the
shooters and non-shooters pending arrival of investigators for interviews.
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[<] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[l Gang [] Domestic [ ]|Hate [] Child Abuse [] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 PC /| Attempt Murder

[ ] Reclassify To:

Code: S-1 Name: Hackett, GreggW.

Re T4

On 08/05/03, at approximately 1220 hours, | conducted a tape-recorded interview of
Deputy Coons #2874. Below is a synopsis of this interview. For further details, refer to the
audiwotape,

Dep. Coons was working uniformed patrol in the East County area. She heard Sheriff's
dispatch {SCC) broadcast a Code 12 (closest unit respond) for shots fired at the community
rcom. Dep. Coons responded code 3 from Collins and the 118 freeway, following Deputy Lantz
#3474,

Dep. Coons and Dep. Lantz armved just after Deputy Spiker #3405. Dep. Coons parked
her unit so it was blocking the main exit driveway of the station. Dep. Coons exited her unit with
the shotgun. When she exited her unit, she heard subjects yelling. Dep. Lantz was parked in
front of her unit and she responded to his unit.

Dep. Coons said an unknown subject was yelling at them to stay back. Then an
unknown subject yelled at them to approach. Deputies Coons, Lantz, and Spiker ran
westbound, up the entrance driveway to the station.

Dep. Coons said they ran northbound, over the area thal separates the entrance
driveway from the employee parking lot. This area has various plants present in it. Dep. Coons
indicated the area they went through was located west of the third light standard, when counting
them from east lo west.

They entered the southernmost parking area of the employee parking lol. Dep. Coons
said she heard numerous people yelling to “watch for crossfire.” Dep. Cﬂﬂn/j_nm\m&dad
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westbound, though the south side of the southemmost parking area. She took cover behind a
gray Honda Odyssey minivan, behind the rear driver's side of the vehicle. Dep. Coons thought
Deputies Spiker, Lantz, and Cormreia #2733 were behind the front driver's side of the same
vehicle, using it as cover. Dep. Coons said she was not certain as to who was in this position,
as she was paying more attention to the suspect's location.

Dep. Coons thought it was Deputy Robarts #2948, who was in the parking area located
north of the one she was in, telling people to “approach but watch for crossfire.” Dep. Coons
said there were numerous personnel in the parking areas located north of her location. She
commented on the fact that all these personnel ware wearing “plain clothes.”

Dep. Coons said she had not heard any gunfire. She had not seen anyone fire their
WEapons.

Dep. Coons moved around the backside of the minivan and moved westbound. She was
then able to see the suspect's vehicle. Dep. Coons took cover behind a white colored van,
which belonged to the Ventura County Environmental Health Department. This vehicle was
. also parked on the south side of the same parking area.

Dep. Coons remembered seeing Sergeant Wareham #2108 in front of her. There were
approximately “two or three” other subjects with Sgt. Wareham. Dep. Coons said there were “a
couple people” who were approaching the area where the suspect was located. These subjects
approached from the southemmost driveway of the employee parking lot.

| asked Dep. Coons where Sgt. Wareham was located when she first saw him. Dep.
Coons said, "He was just in front of me and | think he was proned out.” She did not remember
if Sgt. Wareham was “in the bushes or in the driveway..." Dep. Coons said that “somebody was
saying" to shoot the suspect if he moved. This same subject said the suspect was not moving
at the time. Dep. Coons said that “they started approaching” the suspect, while she maintained
her position.

| asked if she saw anything in Sgt. Wareham's hands. Dep. Coons responded, “It looked
like he had an AR(15)." The suspect was lying in the same area where he was located at the
time of this interview.

Dep. Coons said the suspect was handcuffed and an ambulance was brought into the
scene. After the suspect was handcuffed, Deputy Oswald #3365, Officer Herbst #338 (of the
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Simi Valley Police Department), another law enforcement subject, and Dep. Coons cleared
vehicles in the employee parking lot, after someone said this task needed to be completed.

Dep. Coons cleared some of the vehicles located in the southernmost parking area of the
employee parking lot. She then cleared some of the vehicles located in the parking area north
of this parking area. Both these parking areas were located in the employee parking lot. Dep.
Coons was told to go into the station and did so.

Dep. Coons did not fire her weapon during this incident. She did not see anyone else
fire their weapon during this incident. She did not recall hearing any shots fired during this
incident.

view of audi rding made 0o

As Dep. Coons was getting off the freeway at Olsen Rd, she activated her micro cassette
recorder. She thought she turned it off after the suspect was handcuffed. She provided me
with this audiotape.

| reviewed the contents of this audiotape. Below is a synopsis of the tape's contents.
For further details, refer to the audiotape booked as evidence.

Some of the radio traffic is audible on the tape. This consisted of units putting
themselves on scene. Someone broadcasts that the suspect is behind a red vehicle, crouching
down. Someone is heard saying, "Sergeant Wareham wants us to go up.”

Subjects are heard saying to watch the crossfire. Someone says the suspect is not
moving, at that moment. Someone says that the subject is down and not moving.

A broadcast is made regarding personnel approaching and taking the suspect into
custody. Another broadcast is made, saying the suspect is down and units are "code 4.”
Someone requests, over the radio, for fire and ambulance to respond.

Dep. Coons and other personnel are heard organizing and conducting the clearing of
parked vehicles. Someone is heard saying that those involved in the incident were to go to
specific areas inside the station.

Dep. Coons' tape recorder runs while she is inside the station. There are various voices
on the recording, talking about the incident. The tape recorder continues to record until it shuts

itself off.
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[INARRATIVE: I SUPPLEMENTAL: [ ]CASE CLOSED:
CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS:

CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION:

[[] RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: A NAME: HACKETT, GREG

L

CODE: W NAME: CORREIA, MARK (VCSD)

Statement of Deputy Mark Correia:

At approxamately 1155, I met with Deputy Correia at the East Valley Sheniff's Station
Correia was sitting with other deputies in his Special Enforcement Unit office. We walked to the
lower level juvenile booking area where the interview took place. 1 interviewed Correia about the
incident and he provided his statement. This interview was tape recorded. (Refer to cassette tape
for more details). Deputy Correia told me the following in summary:

Deputy Correia told me he and Deputy Cantrell are members of the Thousand Oaks Police
Department Special Enforcement Unit (SELT). He and Cantrell were on their way to arrest a suspect
in Los Angeles County. They were driving separate vehicles, following each other, southbound SR
23 in the area of Arboles. Deputy Correia overheard radio traffic of a “Code —12" at the Community
Room. Dispatch then advised of shots fired at the station. Deputy Correia used the center median to
tum around and responded “Code-3" back to the sheriff’s station. Deputy Correia exited at Olsen
Rd., and turned right. He drove east on Olsen to the main entrance to the station. He made a u-tum
and parked his unit, blocking the front entrance of the station to traffic. About 3 other units were
already parked at the entrance, blocking the drive. These vehicles consisted of 2 black and white
units, and Deputy Robarts” unmarked unit. Correia retrigved his ballistic vest and his AR-15 nfle.
He loaded his rifle and Deputy Correia and Deputy Cantrell “teamed up.”
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Correia and Canirell began approaching the scene along the main driveway. Correia saw
Sergeant Wareham holding his AR-15 rifle. Wareham was waving Correia and Cantrell over toward
the suspect. As they got closer, they saw the suspect lying in a prone position, to the rear of a red
vehicle, along the driveway. The suspect was motionless. Wareham was pointing his rifle at the
suspect. He was positioned in the employee parking lot area, to the south of the suspect. Correia
saw Deputy Ambanan and several other officers pointing their weapons at the suspect from the
employee parking lot, to the south — east of the suspect. Correia and Cantrell positioned themselves,
to the west of the suspect. All three groups approached the suspect evenly. As they approached,
Correia saw two handguns lying on the ground, to the right of the suspect. He saw the left hand of
the suspect under the suspect’s body. The groups arrived at the suspect and a deputy handcuffed the
suspect. Correia mmmmtmingunpmvidingmvéfm the team and he did not see who actually
handcuffed the suspect.

| . Correia told me after the suspect was secure, he saw Deputy Coultérapproach him from the

area of the station. Deputy Coulter told Correia that he had engaged the suspect and felt he may
have shot him Coulter told Correia that he had engaged the suspect from the area of the wall,
located next to the community room. Correia overheard Sergeant Wareham mention that he also had
engaged the suspect. Captain Cozzens arrived shorily thereafter and took control of the scene.
Deputy Coulter was directed to check vehicles in the parking lot for any additional witnesses.
Correia later went up to his office after the crime scene was secured with tape.

Deputy Correia told me at no time did he hear any shots being fired and he confirmed he had
not shot any rounds from his weapon.
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Supplemental [ ] Case Cleared

[l Gang [ ] Domestic [ |Hate ] Child Abuse [] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C./ Attempt Murder

[[] Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Captain Ken Cozzens
Ventura County Sheriff's Department
2801 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, Ca

@ On August 5, 2003, | spoke with Ken Cozzens in his office at the East County Sheriff's Station
in Thousand Oaks. This interview was fragmented at imes and for ease of reading it is written
in a chorological order. The following is a synopsis of our tape-recorded conversation.

At about 0935 hours, Senior Deputy Godfrey came into his office and told him that someone
was shooting at the building. Cozzens took his weapon and went out the administration door to
a walkway in the lobby. Cozzens heard shots being fired. Cozzens did not remember how
many shots he heard because he heard shots from outside and shotgun shots from the
community room.

Cozzens saw Senior Deputy Logan (Logan) and Deputy Butterfield (Butterfield) in the lobby
Cozzen looked around a comer and saw a red foreign sedan at the end of the parking area.
Cozzens noticed the rear hatch was lifted up. Cozzens saw a white male (suspect) at the rear
of the car. At times, Cozzens saw the suspect reach into the rear of the vehicle. Cozzens saw
the suspect holding a long, older model revolver. Cozzens saw the barrel of the qun and felt it
. was at least six inches in length. Cozzens said at times the suspect would crouch over and he
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that deputies were outside and were going to “flank” the suspect and he interpreted that as
deputies were going to the employee parking lot.

At some point, the suspect went down and did not get up. Cozzens saw other deputies’
approach the suspect and he, Logan, and Butterfield approached. Cozzens, Logan and
Butterfield approached from the walkway in front of the cars. When Cozzens approached the
suspect, he noticed the suspect had visible wounds to his leg and was loosing color in his face.
Cozzens saw numerous rounds on the ground. Cozzens thought Senior Deputy Kingi moved
and handcuffed the suspect. At that point, Cozzens noticed there were sufficient personnel at
the location and began to coordinate activities.

Cozzens estimated that the incident lasted between five and seven minutes and he observed
the actions of the suspect from about three hundred feet. Cozzens had no additional
information.

13 DATE | TiE OF MEPOET 14 REPCE TG CFFECER 0 RO D0 Ut . 15 APPROED iy § il W0
08/11/03/ 9:50 AM Det. I. Laughlin/#2517/Special Services fj/lé‘rf%;ﬁ. e
REW A8 'f.../ FUARRCOME BT



NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEFPARTMENT

v RO, @ BEAT 3 RBNUBAEER
Page Lof__2 [1 Contirualion AGEMCY IDEMTIFIER CADSSI000 G010 BADL |D3-22543
a 5 lﬂ- T ITEM a8 BRAND . WAKE B ACDEL MAGE 0 MASIC, 11 IDEMTIFICATION / 13 VALUE
CO0E |ITEME QTY HALE WANLFACTURER O MURBER CESCRIPTION SERLAL NUMNBER

B supplemental  Case Closed

[]Gang [ | Domestic [ | Hate [ |Child Abuse [ | Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section [ Description: 664/187 P.C.
Code Section / Description: Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

Interview of
Daputy T. Ebersole #3377
Ventura County Sheriff's Department

On this same date and after my interview with Sr. Deputy Julie Smith #2973 was
completed, | then interviewed Deputy Tom Ebersole #3377, in the report writing room at the
East Valley Station. | confirmed with Ebersole that he was present during the shooting, but was
a witness only.

| asked Ebersole to begin by telling me in his own words what had transpired earier in
reference to the shooting.

Ebersole told me that he was out on patrol and at Fire Station #31, when he heard the
call go out over the radio. Ebersole said he ran to his unit and advised Dispatch that he was
enroute and responded “code three™ to the East Valley Station.

Eberscle said that as he was approaching the station, ha heard over the radio that the
suspect was down. When he arrived at the station he pulled in behind several units already
parked on Disen Road. After parking, he went to the trunk of his unit and retrieved his rifle
(AR15). Ebersole added that by the time he got out of his unit and got to his rifle, he did not
hear any shots being fired.
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Ebersole said that when he approached the station (on foot) he was told to start checking
the vehicles in the area for additional suspects.

Ebersole said that he and several other officers began checking the cars parked in the
area and did not locate anyone. After checking the cars, he was then asked to secure the
perimeter, which he did.

| asked Ebersole if he recalled any of the radio traffic as he was responding to the
station. He told me he initiated his "code three” response on his own.

As for additional traffic, Ebersole said he remembered dispatch giving out the information
in reference to “shots fired.... Community room.... Station 10..... subject is now at the flag
pole... the subject is now at the rear of his vehicle, the subject is reloading, etc. Ebersole added
that by the time he got out of his unit and retrieved his rifle, the suspect was down and was
being cuffed. | asked Ebersole if he went to the suspect’s car to help clear it. He told me he did
not.

As my interview with Ebersole was ending, | confirmed with him that he did not see
anyone shoot after he amived at the scene. Ebersole confirmed he did not, and said that by the
time he arrived, everything was over.

| concluded my interview with Ebersole.

The above is a synopsis of a tape recorded interview and is nol verbatim. At the
completion of this report the tape was turned over to Det. Sgt. Melissa Smith the case agent.

r
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] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared
[l Gang [] Domestic [ ]Hate [] Child Abuse [] Eiderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C.

[ Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godirey, Rick

Interview
Senior Deputy Robert Fleming

On August 5, 2003, | met Senior Deputy Fleming at the East County Police

Station in reference to this investigation. Senior Daputy Fleming is currently assigned as a
’ detective with East County investigations. Al approximately 1150 hours, | conducted an
interview with Detective Fleming. The following information is a synopsis of the tape-recorded

interview:

Detective Fleming was in the patrol briefing room (downstairs) with other detectives for a
monthly investigators meeting. The meeting began at 0900 hours. Detective Fleming heard
some information over the intercom system radio. He heard a voice over the radio say, “Shots
fired" Someone in the meeting turned up the radio volume and Detective Fleming heard a
voice on the radio announce information about a subject behind a red car.

Deatectives got up and responded. As Detective Fleming left the briefing room, he heard
Sergeant Salas announce over the station intercom that the suspect was in the parking lot near
the visitor's lot shooting at the building. Detective Fleming went directly to the locker room and
retrieved his ballistic vest. Detective Jeff Miller already had a rifle and gave Detective Fleming
his duty handgun. Detective Fleming then wenl upslairs to the deteclive office to try and get a
. “vantage point” of where the suspect was. Detective Fleming then went out the stairway exit to

the employee’s parking lot to see where the suspect was.
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As Detective Fleming was outside walking down the stairs behind Sergeant Moussa,
Detective Fleming saw numerous people outside taking cover behind walls. He heard shots
being fired. Detective Fleming was unable to determine who was firing the shots. He saw the
area where the suspect was. Captain Frank O'Hanlon requested more "high powered” rifles.
Detective Fleming went back into the detective office at the top of the stairs. Inside, Detective
Fleming ran downstairs to try and obtain additional shotguns from the sholgun cabinet. There
were no shotguns in the cabinet.

Mext, Detective Fleming went into the patrol vehicle parking lot to check vehicles for

additional shotguns. He grabbed a shotgun from Sergeant Salas and gave it to a uniformed
deputy. There were no other shotguns available from the patrol vehicles. Detective Fleming
went back inside the station, upstairs into the detective office, and out the detective office exit to
the employee parking lot. He went down the stairs with his handgun to the employee parking lot
to get a better view. Detective Fleming started to go to his detective vehicle, which was parked
in the first aisle, to get his shotgun.
. Detective Fleming heard more shots being fired and then heard a voice on the radio
announce the suspect had been hit. He kept working his way around the cars and saw that the
suspect was being handcuffed. Detective Fleming did not retumn fire during the incident. He did
not see any sworn personnel fire their weapons.

Detective Fleming went to Sergeant Dave Wareham to check his well-being. Sergeant
Wareham had his AR-15 rifle, duty handgun, and baliistic vest. Detective Fleming heard
Sergeant Wareham say, “| was involved in the shooting.” Detective Fleming escorted Sergeant
Wareham toward the detective office. Detective Wareham stopped by his detective vehicle to
put his ballistic vest and handgun in his vehicle, but kept his AR-15 rifie. Sergeant Wareham
told Detective Fleming he had the best vantage point off to the side of the suspect and he saw
the suspect firing down range so he “took the shot.” Detective Fleming also stated that after the
suspect was hit, he glanced over toward Sergeant Wareham's direction and the suspect
brought a handgun to his head as he was laying down. Sergeant Wareham told Detective
Fleming he was not sure if the suspect shot himself or not. Detective Fleming did not see
Sergeant Wareham fire his weapons during the incident.
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Once inside the detective office, Detective Fleming brought Sergeant Wareham some
water. Shorily after, Sergeant Wareham and Detective Fleming were assigned to certain areas
in the station to await being interviewed. Detective Fleming remembered Sergeant Wareham's
ballistic vest was green with “Sheriff” insignia on it, and that Sergeant Wareham was wearing

detective atlire (dress shirt and pants).

End of interview.
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. Captain Ken Cozzens was present and thought Senior Deputy Rick Godfrey was joking. Senior Deputy Rick

Godfrey replied, "no we're taking rounds!”

Commander Chris Godfrey told the office staff to get down then ran into the office to grab his weapon
and an exira clip. He did not know the exact location of the shooter, so he went down the main hallway from
the administration offices towards the detective bay to avoid the front of the building. He yelled for the staff in
the reconds room to get down behind the bullet-resistant service window and adjacent block wall as he passed
that room. He made it through the detectives bay and left the building through the detective bay back door,
which faces the amployeea parking lot.

Commander Chris Godfrey came out of the building and saw Deputy Joe Rivas with two other officers
down behind the half-wall between the employee parking lot and the detective bay door. He was unable to
recall the identity of the two other officers at the half-wall. Senior Deputy Dan Ambarian amived at the wall
area with what appeared to be an AR-15 rifle.

Commander Chris Godfrey starled to move h:rumn:hsilu half-wall past the edge of the building., Deputy
Rivas shouted for him to stay back behind the building comer because the gunman was firing in their direction.
After a few minutes of confusion about the suspect's location, Deputy Rivas said that the suspect was on the
other side of the Los Angeles Police car, which was parked in the visitors parking lot first stall. Someone yelled
out that they thought the suspect had an AR-15 rifle.

Commander Chris Godfrey locked to his left and he saw Detective Sergeant Dave Wareham and
another unknown detective already in the first row of cars of the employee parking lot. Detective Wareham
was at his car getting out his flack vest and AR-15 rifle. Commander Chris Godfrey told the detectives to move
through the employee parking lot and flank the gunman,

Commander Chris Godfrey saw Detective Pat Dain move up through the employee cars towards the
gunman. He saw Detective Dain take a position behind a car and shoot in the direction of the suspect. The
suspect continued to fire, so Detective Dain moved behind a huge tree in the parking lot then relcaded the
shotgun. Detective Dain was calm and mathodical under fire and wanted someone to get him an AR-15 rifle.
He did not see any of the suspect's gunfire hit the tree that Detective Dain was behind.

Commander Chris Godfrey heard someone shout, *he’s reloading, he's reloading!® Deputy Rivas and
the other officers moved closer to Delective Dain's position near the tree after hearing the suspect was
reloading. He also moved into the parking lot near the cars during this same time. He thought the advancing
officers were shooting at the suspect, but was not sure which individuals actually discharged a weapon. He
initially thought that Deputy Rivas had discharged a shotgun in the suspect’s direction, but then later in the
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interview thought that Deputy Rivas may have only pointed the gun instead of shooting it. He saw four officers
in the lot, two with shotguns and two with AR-15 rifles all fairly closa during the gun battle, so he was unclear
on exactly who discharged their weapons.

Commander Chris Godfrey heard someone yell, *he’'s down, he's down!® He and the other officers
advanced to the suspect car in a slow, safe manner with weapons still drawn. The officers handcuffed the
suspect, then rolled him over. The suspect had ammo bags on his belt that spilled what appeared to be 44-
magnum ammunition onto the ground when he was rolled over. Commander Chris Godfrey then saw two large
caliber revolvers, which appeared to be 44 magnums, 357 magnums or maybe even a 45 magnum with long
barrels on the ground near the suspect. There were hundreds of rounds in the trunk of the car, down ot the
ground, and on the suspect's belt. -

Commander Chris Godfrey directed the officers to continue to check the parking lots and adjacent
areas for other suspacts and people that may have been hurt. At the same time that the parking lots were
being secured, somaone called for fire and ambulance r.:mv;a to respond. He already knew that the fire and
ambulance crews had staged near the East County Station because he had seen them armive during the
attack.

Commander Chris Godfrey estimated this gunfight lasted between 10 and 15 minutes. He believed that
the suspect had fired "a whole lot” of rounds, but was unable fo estimate the total number of shots. He initially
recallad the suspect’s gunfire was rapid in succassion, which would lead someone lo baliave that it was AR-15
gunfire. He did not actually see the suspect fire a weapon during this incident. He only heard the suspect's
gunfire. He never heard the suspect say anything. The suspect's actions of standing behind his car and
shooting at everyona from every direction reminded him of the Morth Hollywood Shootout incident.

Commander Chris Godfrey did not discharge a weapon during this incident.

After the suspact was sacured, Datactive Wareham told Commander Chris Godfrey that he had gotten
two clear shots on the suspect. Detective Wareham believed that the first round that he fired from his AR-15
caused the suspect to go down. He did not see Datective Wareham shoot the suspect. He did see a wound
over the suspect’s right nipple and a lot of blood on his neck.

Commander Chris Godfrey did not know the identity of each officer at the scene and involved with this
incident based on the numerous personnel on scene.

Commander Chris Godfrey did not identify anything at the scane that would have established a motive
for the gunman attack. Ha believed that the suspect was going to shoot and continue to shoot and try to kil
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extremely proud of their actions.

. people until he was killed. The deputies put themselves in harms way to get the job done and he was

After the interview in Commander Chris Godfrey's offica, | stopped the audiotape and went on a walk-
thru with him to retrace his actions. The walk-thru conversation was not tape-recorded. During the walk-thru
Commander Chris Godfrey retraced his actions ad observations, which were consistent with the taped

interview information that he had just provided. After our walk-thru, | took digital photos of the views of the
areas that were related to my investigation (refer to attachments C thru L).
| provided Sergeant Melissa Smith, from the Ventura County Sheriff's Major Crimes Bureau, the-
audiotape of this interview and the CD Rom of the digital photos.
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Later after the incident was under control, he saw Senior Daputy Ambanan back in the administration
«m with an AR-15. He did not know when Senior Deputy Ambarian got the weapon or his involvement with

it.

Senior Deputy Rick Godfrey did not discharge any weapons during this incident.

Senior Deputy Rick Godfrey and | concluded our taped conversation then he retrieved the traffic class
roster that listed each of the students attending the course in the community room. He provided a copy of the
roster, which consisted of two pages (refer to Attachments A and B). He clarified that he initially thought one of
the officers that had shot at the gunman was Los Angeles Palice Officer Heredia. However, he had baan
mistaken and now clearly recalled that the two officers that shot at the gunman from the community roor patio
were Los Angeles Police Officer Maurice Hallaller and Los Angeles County Deputy Richard Curry. He also
added that all the students on the list were present with the exception of Deputy Dean Worthy who was absent
from class and not involved in this incident.

| provided Sergeant Melissa Smith, from the Ventura County Sheriff's Major Crimes Bureau, the

audiotape of this interview.
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[l supplemental | ] case Cleared

| ]Gang [ | Domestic [ |Hate [ | Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description:  664/187 PC | Attempted Murder

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg E

Witness Interview

(W) Senior Deputy B. Guzzard ID# 2147
East County Station
2101 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

On August 5, 2003, | drove to the East County Sheriff's Station to assist other investigators with an
officer involved shooting investigation. (S) Gregg Hackett had driven into the front parking lot of the
East County Station and began shooting at the station and people in the parking lot with two
handguns. He was ultimately shot by sheriffs deputies. | interviewed several deputies, including
Senior Deputy Guzzard, who were wilnesses to the crime, | interviewed Sr. Deputy Guzzard in the
dispatch center at the East County Station at about 1700 hours.

Sr. Deputy Guzzard told me he is currently assigned as one of the station managers for the East
County Sheriffs Station. He has been a deputy sheriff for about seventeen years, and has been
assigned fo the East County Station for approximately eight years during this assignment.

Sr. Deputy Guzzard arrived for work on August 5 at about 0530 hours. He was dressed in a patrol
uniform and was armed with his department issued handgun. When he arrived at the station,
Guzzard began performing his normal duties as a station manager. He told me nothing unusual
happened until about 0935 hours. While he was sitting at his desk in the station manager's office,
Guzzard heard three loud bangs. At first he thought the noise was being cause by the wheels of a
cart being pushed across the ceramic floor in the station lobby or someone hammering.

Sr. Deputy Guzzard looked up into a camera in his office that pans the front lobby of the station. He
. did not see anyone in the lobby. Being curious, Guzzard got up from his desk and walked into the
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b records office, which is in the room next to the station manager's office, to try and identify the source

of the noise he heard. At that point he heard a couple more “bangs”. As he looked into the lobby
through the glass windows, he saw deputies pouring out of the community room. There was a traffic
accident investigation class being conducted in the community room. Guzzard said the deputies
were diving towards the floor.

Sr. Deputy Guzzard started to head toward the door to the front lobby and noticed that one of the
glass panes in the front of the station was shattered or “spidered”. At this point Guzzard realized
gunshots were being fired into the building and he yelled for everyone in the records office to get on

the floor. He said Sergeant P. Salas (ID# 2420) and Sr. Deputy L. Logan (ID# 0733) arrived at his
location.

They opened the front door to the lobby and looked out the door to see if they could see where the
shots were coming from. While they were looking out the front door, they heard more gunshots.
Guzzard said he could see bursts of powder flashing off the wall and sparks flying as the wall was
baing stuck by bullets. He realized that the station was definitely under fire.

At about this time, Captain K Cozzens (ID# 0765) and Deputy W. Butterfield (ID# 2103) arrived at
their location. Someone instructed Butterfield, who had a radio with him, to broadcast a "989 at the
station, shots fired." Butterfield then broadcast this information to notify dispatch and other officers
about the shooting. .

Guzzard said he was not wearing body armor, so he ran downstairs to his locker to get his body
armor. After retrieving his body armor, Guzzard returned upstairs and went out into the lobby with
other deputies when they heard a lull in the gunfire. After clearing the lobby for suspects, Guzzard
and the other deputies he was with exited the front door of the building. Guzzard said the group of
deputies began approaching a red car thal was parked in the front parking lot of the station.

As they approached the car, Guzzard said he was looking for the suspect, but he did not see anyone.
He said the shooting had stopped. The last time he heard any gunshots was just before he entered

the front lobby. Guzzard said other deputies were converging on the suspect's vehicle as he moved
through the parking lot toward the car.

As he got close to the suspect's vehicle, he saw the suspect lying on the ground. The suspect was
on the ground near the rear quarter panel on the driver's side of the vehicle. Deputies, who had been
advancing on the location from the employee parking lot, arrived at the suspect's location before
Guzzard and his group. He saw deputies leaning over the suspect and ordering him to put his hands
behind his back. Eventually, one of the deputies handcuffed the suspect. Guzzard told me he never
saw the suspect move or heard him say anything.

After the suspect was handcuffed, deputies rolled him over and checked his pulse and called for
medical assistance. Guzzard told me fire department and ambulance personnel were already
“standing by out front". After the suspect had been subdued someone called for the fire department
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.and ambulance to move to the suspect's location and treat his injuries. He said medical personnel

arrived quickly and began treating the suspect.

Guzzard said as he surveyed the area around the suspect, he saw spent shell casings and unused
ammunition all over the ground near the suspect along with two handguns. Guzzard said one of the
handguns was a revolver with “a really long barrel...kind of a blued color.” Guzzard was not sure
what the second handgun looked like because his attention was focused on the gun he described to
me. Guzzard said this revolver was on the ground near the suspect's feet.

After the incident was over and the suspect was recelving medical treatment, deputies began
organizing the crime scene. Guzzard said he returned to his office to begin dealing with the aftermath
of the shooting. 3

Guzzard told me that during this incident he heard what he thought was ten to fifteen gunshots. He
said he did not see any deputies firing a gun at the suspect. Guzzard told me he had his handgun

drawn, but he did not fire it. Guzzard felt this incident lasted about somewhere between five and ten
minutes. .

My interview with Sr. Deputy Guzzard was recorded on a cassette tape. The tape was turned into
Sergeant M. Smith and will be retained with the case file.
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Dep. Hawes said Dep. Axelrod moved up to another wall near the first row of employee parking
to be with some other deputies. This is the last place where he saw Dep. Axelrod. Sr. Dep.
Hawes wanted to take advantage of having a rifle, so he moved to higher ground.

Sr. Dep. Hawes ran back into the station and met with Sgt. Tusi #1361(Sgt. Tusi also had
his issued AR-15), as he ran up the stairs to the main floor of the station. Sr. Dep. Hawes and
Sgt. Tusi got onto the roof via a maintenance stairwell. Once on the roof, they proceeded to the
east side of the building. At this time, Sr. Dep. Hawes heard several more shots being fired.
They got to the south edge of the roof just above and to the east of the flagpole. Sr. Dep. Hawes
said he could hear people say the subject was by the red car. Sr. Dep. Hawes and Sgt. Tusi
could not see a red car, so they walked west towards the center of the roof. Eventually, Sr. Dep.
Hawes saw the red car located at the far end of the visitor parking area. Sr. Dep. Hawes and
Sgt. Tusi could still hear shots being fired into the building. They did not continue to walk further
west, because they would be in the suspect's field of fire. Sr. Dep. Hawes could see several
rounds that had penetrated the facade of the roof in his immediate area.

Once they heard the suspect was down, Sr. Dep. Hawes and Sgt. Tusi walked further west
on the roof. From this vantage point, Sr. Dep. Hawes could see other Sherff Personnel
approach the suspect and contain the area. He did not see who fired any shots at the suspect,
due to trees blocking his view. He also never saw the suspect shoot his weapon. Neither, Sr.
Dep. Hawes or Sgt. Tusi ever shot at the suspect. Sr. Dep. Hawes said the entire incident lasted
approximately five to seven minutes. Sr, Dep. Hawes and Sgt. Tusi stayed on the roof of the
station as security until members of the Sheriffs SW.A.T. team relieved them. Once the
Sheriffs SW.A.T. team did their protective sweep of the station, Sr. Dep. Hawes and Dep.
Robarts #2948 were placed back on the roof as security for the crime scene, At approximately
1230 hours, Sr. Dep. Hawes and Dep. Robarts left the roof to assist Major Crimes Detectives at
an (unknown) address on Adrian Street, in the City of Thousand Oaks.

’ End of Interview.
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E Supplemental D Case Cleared

D Gang D Domestic D Hate D Child Abuse D Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Heinzelmann, Erich #3222

On 08-05-2003, | was working as a detective in the City of Camarillo. | was assigned to assist Major
Crimes Detectives with an officer involved shooting tha:_t occurred at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.

Upon arrival, | was assigned to interview Depl,ﬁias' Stubblefield, Jeff Smith, Erich Heinzelmann and
Sergeant Moussa.

| interviewed Erich Heinzelmann. | tape recorded all of my interviews. Heinzelmann told me he was
working in his traffic assignment on patrol when he heard dispatch advise a code-12 at the
community room. Heinzelmann then heard dispatch advise shois fired at Station 10.

Heinzelmann stopped his motorcycle at the intersection of Olsen Road and the entrance to the
station. Heinzelmann and other deputies climbed the hill south of the station and when they reached
the top, Heinzelmann told me he saw the suspect already down on the ground. Heinzelmannn stated
that numerous deputies were approaching the suspect. Heinzelmann stated that he began searching
and clearing the employee parking lot for additional suspects.

Heinzelmann had no additional details.
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o Supplemental [ ] case Closed

[] Gang [ | Domestic [ | Hate [ ] Child Abuse 1:] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

[ ] Reclassify To:

Code: A Name: GREGG HACKETT

On August 5, 2003, 1250 hrs, | interviewed Detective Jody Keller at the East Valley Station. Jody was
present at the time of the officer involved shooting. Jody told me the following.

Jody stated she was in a Detective’s meeting in the downstairs briefing room at the East Valley Station.
At about (530 hrs, an announcement came over the P.A. system that shots had been fired near a red car in the
parking lot. Jody stated she ran out the back door of the station 1o her unit to get her vest and weapon and took
up a position near a dumpster, Jody stated she could hear shots being fired. Jody said she was asked by
Sergeant Lee to get her shotgun. Jody stated she got her shotgun out of her unit and gave it to Sergeant Lee
who disappeared through the back door of the station. Jody said she was joined by Detective Christensen and
Schultz and together they maintained a position near the dumpster at the Northeast side of the station
observing other deputies advancing North through the employee parking lot. Jody stated when she heard the
suspect was down, Detective Chnstensen, Schultz and her moved North into the employee parking lot for
better observation. Jody stated during the time of the incident, she did not see anyone shooting nor did she fire
any rounds from her weapon. Jody stated she heard a lot of rounds being fired and stated the incident lasted
about 10 minutes,
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[ INARRATIVE: I SUPPLEMENTAL: [ ]CASE CLOSED:
CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS:

CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION: Officer Involved Shooting
[] RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: W- NAME: Kingi, Takeo

On 8/5/2003, at about 1030 hours, | responded to the Ventura County Sheriff's East Valley
Police Station to assist in the investigation of an Officer involved shoaoting.

On arrival, Sergeant Melissa Smith directed me to interview Senior Deputy Takeo Kingi
(#3060). | located Kingi in his office, located in the Crime Analysis unit.

The following is a summary of his statement. | tape-recorded the interview. Refer to the
audiotape for details.

Kingi told me on 8/5/2003, at about 0930 hours, he was working at his desk when he heard
one gun shot. He heard dispatch advise the incident over the radio. He ran “out front” and
heard an unknown voice say, “He's shooting from the lobby.” He ran to the locker room to put
on his Sam Browne, vest, and weapon.

He went from the locker room, through the weight room, to the ramp leading o the employee
parking lot, located on the southeast comer of the building. As he got outside, he heard two
gunshots. He saw an expended rifle round at the base of the ramp that he believed to be from
an AR-15 round. He saw and started up the ramp behind "Hal" (Sullivan) and followed by

“Fleming".
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Kingi approached the suspect. He noticed the suspect's left hand was undemeath him and
his right hand was empty. Kingi pulled the suspect’s left hand out from under his body and,
with the assistance of another unidentified person, handcuffed the suspect. There was
nothing in the suspect's left hand.

He said within seconds of handcuffing the suspect, the Fire department was on scene fo
render medical aid to the suspect and any other injured parties.

After handcuffing the suspect, Kingi realized he had a small abrasion on his finger and
immediately went to the ambulance that was on scene and treated for his injury.

Kingi had walked me through his actions. At the base of the ramp, | saw 2 empty ammunition
casings at the same place Kingi recalled seeing one casing.

At 1206 hours, | walked past the crime scene tape in the employee parking lot and obtained
the license plate numbers from the vehicles Kingi used as cover. | saw several expended
shotgun shells lying on the ground next to the tree that Kingi said Dain had used to take

Cover.
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Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[] Gang [ ] Domestic [ ]Hate [] Child Abuse [] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section | Description: 664/187 PC / Attempt Murder

[ ] Reclassify To:

Code: S-1 Name: Hackett, GreggW.

Interview of Deputy Jeremy Lantz #3474

On 08/05/03, at approximately 1135 hours, | conducted a tape-recorded interview of
Deputy J. Lantz, regarding his involvement in and observations of this incident. Below is
synopsis of this interview. For further details, refer to the audiotape.

Dep. Lantz was working uniformed patrol in the East County area, as the 4FR unit. He
was traveling westbound on the 118 freeway when he heard a 999 (officer needs assislance)
broadcast. Sheriff's dispatch (SCC) said there were shots fired at the East Valley Community
Room. SCC advised that a subject was in the parking lot, shooting at the East Valley Sheriff's
Station.

Dep. Lantz responded code 3 to the scene. When he arrived, he heard someone
broadcast a request to block the entrance/exit driveways to the station. Dep. Lantz said that
Deputy Spiker's #3405 unit was blocking a portion of the entrance driveway. Dep. Lantz parked
his unit so that it was blocking part of the entrance driveway and part of the exit driveway.
Deputy Coons #2874 parked her unit behind Dep. Lantz's unit, so that it blocked the exit
driveway.

Dep. Lantz exited his unit, with a shotgun. Dep. Spiker said he did not have any
additional information. Dep. Lantz said that as he exited his unit, he heard “two” “pops.” He did
not know where these sounds were coming from, as there was an echo.

Dep. Lantz knew, from the sounds he heard, that the incident was still in progress. Dep.
Lantz said detective units started arriving on scene, on Olsen Rd.
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Dep. Lantz had been behind his unit and began to move around it. Dep. Lantz thought
Deputies Spiker, and Coons proceeded up the driveway with him. They went up the hill that
saparates the entrance driveway from the south side of the employee parking lot. Once there,
Dep. Lantz saw Sergeant Wareham #2108. Sgt. Wareham was motioning for them to
approach. Dep. Lantz yelled back at the detectives thal Sgt. Wareham was motioning them to
approach and they needed to do so. Detectives were ablaining and readying their weapons.

During further questioning, Dep. Lantz said he saw and heard Sgt. Wareham from his
position behind his unit. When Sgt. Wareham motioned for them to approach, Dep. Lantz told
the others what Sgt. Wareham was motioning for them to do. This is when Dep. Lantz and the
others started up the dniveway.

Dep. Lantz said they proceeded up the hillside, which separates the entrance driveway
from the employee parking lot. They walked up through an area that had no foliage on it, as it
appeared to have been used as a walkway for some time.

Dep. Lantz said that as he entered the southeast side of the employee parking lot, he
saw sgt. Waraham near a tree, which was located near the suspect's parked vehicle. In this
area, there wera two trees located in the area between the visitor's parking lot and the
employee’s parking lot. Dep. Lantz saw Sgt. Wareham next to the larger of these two trees,
(NOTE: Sgt. Wareham was west of Dep. Lantz's position.)

Sgt. Wareham was looking back towards Dep. Lantz, motioning for him to approach.
When Dep. Lantz entered the employees’ parking lot, Sgt. Wareham turned his attention to the
suspect's vehicle. Dep. Lantz saw that Sgt. Wareham appeared to have a weapon in his hand,
but could not tell what it was due to the distance between them.

Dep. Lantz said he did nol see anyone else in the immediate area, with the exception of
Sgt. Wareham and the suspect's vehicle. Dep. Lantz moved westbound through the
southemmost parking area of the lot. As he did this, he used vehicles parked on the north side
of this parking area as cover.

While moving in a westerly direction, Dep. Lantz met up with Depulies Stubblefield
#3230 and D. Sliva #2904. This occurred in the area between the fifth and sixth parking stalls,
when counting from east to west.
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There was a white camper style trailer parked in the fifth stall and a black and white
Explorer's van parked in the sixth stall. Located on the ground near the rear passenger side of
the van were five .223 rounds. Three rounds were spent, leaving just the shell casings, and two
were live rounds.

Dep. Lantz said he looked to the south and saw Dep. Coons moving westbound along
the vehicles parked on the south side of this parking area.

Dep. Lantz said he could now see the suspect, who was lying facedown on the ground.
Dep. Laniz said the suspect was in the same area where ha was at the time of this interview.
Sgt. Wareham was still behind the tree, using it as cover.

Dep. Lantz continued westbound through the parking lot. As he did so, he saw more
personnel responding to the area. Dep. Lantz said Sherifi’'s personnel ran in front of him. They
proceeded to run in a southerly direction and up an embankment, which separates the entrance
driveway for the employee parking lot and the main entrance/exit driveway for the station.
These people then approached the scene from the south, Dep. Lantz said there was a group of
.' subjects who did this, but he only remembered Senior Deputy Kingi #3016 in this group.

Dep. Lantz said personnel wera shouting to watch for crossfire and where their weapons
were pointed. Dep. Lantz thought Sgt. Wareham shouted that the suspect was down.

When Dep. Lantz reached the west entryway to the parking area, he saw Sgt. Wareham
move out from behind the tree he was using as cover. Someone shouted for only one person
to give commands.

Dep. Lantz said personnel approached the suspect, handcuffed him, and rolled him onto
his back. Sheriff's personnel then started to check the suspect for breathing and a pulse. Dep.
Lantz thought an ambulance was requested.

Dep. Lantz said he approached the area where the suspect was located. Someone said
they needed to clear the parking lot. Dep. Lantz thought Captain Cozzens #0765 was the
person who made this statement.

Dep. Lantz then started to clear the vehicles located on the east side of the visitor's
parking lot. As he moved north, passed the second vehicle, he saw two subjects in the area of
. a BMW that was parked on the west side of the visitor's parking lot. One of the subjects was a

male, who shouted that he was okay.
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